Jennifer Evans

From: Jack Morrissey

Sent: Friday, 27 September 2024 9:15 AM

To: Jennifer Evans

Subject: FW: F17 6849-16 Development near Moree Airport - Lots 9 & 10 DP 1212873 - CASA

REPLY [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Jack Morrissey
Senior Town Planner

0423 040 816 | 02 6887 4500 | jack.morrissey@premise.com.au
1st Floor, 62 Wingewarra Street, Dubbo NSW, 2830, Australia
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From: Emily O'Halloran <emily.ohalloran@rgdc.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 8 August 2024 11:39 AM

To: Jack Morrissey <jack.morrissey@premise.com.au>

Subject: Fw: F17 6849-16 Development near Moree Airport - Lots 9 & 10 DP 1212873 - CASA REPLY [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Jack,
Please see below from CASA.

Kind regards,

Emily O'Halloran

Principal Planner (acting till 31/07/2024)

Planning Services | Regional Development & Delivery

Department of Primary Industries
and Regional Development



M 0458 958 998 E emily.ohalloran@rgdc.nsw.gov.au

nsw.gov.au/dpird

QUEANBEYAN
NSW

GOVERNMENT

Regional Growth NSW Development Corporation

From: Windebank, Matthew <Matthew.Windebank@casa.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 8 August 2024 10:41 AM

To: Emily O'Halloran <emily.ohalloran@rgdc.nsw.gov.au>; Airspace Protection <Airspace.Protection@casa.gov.au>
Subject: F17 6849-16 Development near Moree Airport - Lots 9 & 10 DP 1212873 - CASA REPLY [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good morning Emily,

On the basis of the information supplied, CASA does not have any concerns regarding the development as
proposed near Moree Airport.

Regards

Matthew Windebank

Aerodrome Engineer | Airspace Protection

Air Navigation, Airspace & Aerodromes Branch

CASA Air Navigation, Transformation and Risk Division

p: (02) 6217 1183
e: matthew.windebank@casa.gov.au

! Australian Government

¥ Civil Aviation Safety Authority
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From: Emily O'Halloran <emily.ohalloran@rgdc.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 2:07 PM

To: Airspace Protection <Airspace.Protection@casa.gov.au>

Subject: Fw: Development near Moree Airport - Lots 9 & 10 DP 1212873

Good afternoon,

| have sent the below email and received and out of office response from David. Is there anyone able to assist
in David's absence?

Thanks,

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

From: Emily O'Halloran
Sent: Wednesday, 7 August 2024 2:00 PM
To: david.alder@casa.gov.au <david.alder@casa.gov.au>




Cc: airspace.protection@casa.gov.au; Luke Perkins <luke.perkins@rgdc.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Development near Moree Airport - Lots 9 & 10 DP 1212873
Good afternoon David,

Mark Connelly from Moree Plains Shire Council (MPSC) has passed on your contact details.

Regional Growth NSW Development Corporation (RGDC) are currently working with an applicant to facilitate
development of a Rural Supplies Premises at 7 Harry Sullivan Avenue, Moree & 12 Perry James Crescent,
Moree (Lots 9 & 10 DP 1212873). Please see attached architectural plans for reference.

Based on the information provided by MPSC, the proposal does not appear to penetrate the OLS. The
proposal does include sale and storage of agricultural chemicals, however, the types and quantities do not
trigger the Major Hazards Facility threshold.

Please advise if CASA has any concerns in regard to the proposed development, or if any further information
is required. Happy to set up a meeting to discuss further if required.

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

WL
NSW

GOVERNMENT

Regional Growth NSW Development Corporation

The Regional Growth NSW Development Corporation acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We
acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and
emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our
ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and
economically.

IMPORTANT:

This email may contain confidential or legally privileged information and may be protected by copyright.
It remains the property of the Civil Aviation Safety Authority and is meant only for use by the intended
recipient. If you have received it in error, please notify the senderimmediately by reply email and delete
all copies, together with any attachments.

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



